## Studio VII Booster Club (SVII BC) of Seven Lakes High School Studio VII Booster Club Meeting Minutes Tuesday, April 4, 2023

1 ucsuay, April 4, 2023				
Minutes and Hours				
	ATTENDEES: –	Jana Olivas	Julia Carrington	Rachel Poysky
	Diane Sanchez	Joshua Heerssen	Holly Elofson	Traci Johannson
	Dawn Crabtree	Angela Beathard	Chandra Beene	Perry Johannson
1.	Welcome – Holly Elofson- meeting called to order at 6:07 pm			
2.	Attendance and Minutes Approval- above listed were in attendance. Quorum was			
	established. Minutes for March were available for review. Holly asked for a motion to			
	approve the February minutes. Upon a motion made by Diane, seconded by Dawn and			
	unanimously approved, the March minutes were accepted.			
3.	Treasury – Jana Olivas- Jana presented the treasury report for March 2023 and the Spring			
	Show Report. Beginning balance of \$74,451.27. Inflows included Spring show revenue			
	(from credit card purchases) of \$16,090.81 and concessions of \$376. Outflows included a			
	banquet expense of \$1034.51 and program expenses totaling \$5912.68. The final balance is			
	\$86,981.92. The spring show had an inflow of \$50,087.98 and a total outflow of \$48,162.47			
4	which gave a net profit of \$1925.51.			
<u>4.</u> 5.	Productions—Holly There will be one additional concession event for CMZ.			
5.	<b>Banquet- Rachel</b> The banquet theme is the Oscars. It is May 12, and tickets will go on sale April 24. Doors will open at 6pm, and tickets will be \$30/\$20 for Class of 2023. There was some discussion recording reserved seeting areas.			
-	some discussion regarding reserved seating areas.  JH Grant- Chandra- The application will be sent out 4/5/23.			
6. 7.				
/.	<b>2022-2023 Board Status- Holly</b> Vacancies include Playbill, House Manager, Banquet Chair, Holiday Extravaganza Chair, Productions and Hospitality. Current slate is: Christi			
	O'Rear- President; Chandra Beene-VP; Jana Olivas-Treasurer; India Eastman- Secretary;			
	Shana Wozny- Public Relations; Dawn Crabtree- Box Office; Amy Weaston- Fundraising;			
	Silvana Suzi- Concessions; Traci Johannson- Scholarships			
8.	Directors- Julia Carrington/Joshua Heerssen- UIL OAP advanced to regionals- a SLHS			
	first. The competition is 4/22, time TBA. Audience support is requested. Cinderella was			
	nominated for many Tommy Tunes awards; April 7 is when finalists are announced. Tommy			
	Tunes is May 4 at The Hobby Center. May 5-6 is UIL OAP State-level competition, so if S7			
	qualifies, Thespian inductions will be postponed to May 13. April 13 will be auditions for			
	the Student Showcase which is on April 27. SLHS/S7 had the most national qualifiers from			
	the Thespian Convention (Fall 2022) of all KISD schools. Of note, 2 students' entries, who			
	both received perfect scores, are now on display at the State Capitol building in Austin. For			
	National Convention, the 5 student participants from S7 will be combined with students			
	from Jordan and Morton Ranch to get group airline rates. Jordan HS will purchase the plane			
	tickets and S7 will reimburse them.			
9.	Officers- Completed events included roller skating event, UIL video for junior high,			
	attending a dance event, and Ed Sheeran Day. Upcoming events include open mike night,			
	painting CMZ benches, attending JH productions, 9th grade movie night, 10th grade			
	karaoke/pot luck, helping with an Eagle Scout project and selling S7 merchandise to raise			
10	money for COTY. <b>Adjournment-</b> Meeting Adjourned at 6:54pm			
10.	Aujournment- Meeting A	rajoumea at 0:54pm		